

TODAY IS WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 28, 2022 REGULAR Schedule RED (A): Po'okela, 1, RECESS, 2, 3, LUNCH, 4

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOion.shigaki@k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46. If there is no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

## Aloha Seniors!

I hope you are doing well! If you need to schedule your Portrait Make Ups, the next Date to do so is: Tuesday Oct 4th at Nagamine Studio in Wailuku! If you received an Email from Ms. Quall, that meant you had indicated you needed to take your portrait!

## Instructions

- 1. Call Nagamine Photos (808) 244-3636
- 2. Tell them you are want to schedule your Senior Portrait Makeup for Lahainaluna High School
- 3. Arrive for your appointment 15 mins early at the Studio! Mahalo for your Kokua!

The library will be closed after school on Wednesday 9/28. Sorry for any inconvenience.

TO ALL HEALTH SERVICES PATHWAY STUDENTS: Interested in volunteering and assisting with activities with our community's wonderful kupuna? Kupuna RnR are looking for volunteers to head down to West Maui Kaunoa Center during fall break. A meeting will be held today at lunch in Mrs. Shimomura's room (P16). An SA-1 form will be distributed and must be brought back signed to Mrs. Shimo by Friday.

Good luck to Kuha'o Murray who will be performing a free outdoor concert tomorrow night from 6pm to 7:30pm at the Lawn fronting of the Baldwin Home Museum. We are proud of you! I mua Lahainaluna!

**Are you a class of 2023 graduating senior?** Are you fluent in Hawaiian or English AND a second language? You may be eligible for the HIDOE Seal of Biliteracy! The eligibility criteria are:

• Students must demonstrate fluency in English (or Hawaiian), and a second language. In addition to a minimum of 3.0

cumulative GPA in English Language Arts or Hawaiian Language Arts courses required for the high school graduation diploma, there are other options for candidates to demonstrate proficiency in English or Hawaiian.

• Students graduating NEXT YEAR (class of 2024) will be required to demonstrate an Intermediate Mid or higher proficiency level on ALL parts of a language exam where applicable.

If you wish to demonstrate fluency in a second language through AP testing, you must submit your application for the Seal of Biliteracy no later than 3:00 p.m. on Tuesday, November 1, 2022, and YOU are responsible for arranging AP testing. Lahainaluna does not offer language AP tests. Otherwise, you must apply by 3:00 p.m. on Monday, November 7, 2022 which is the first application deadline. If you miss that first deadline, you may apply between 8:00 a.m. on Wednesday, January 4, 2023, and 3:00 p.m. on Tuesday, January 31, 2023. This is the final deadline.

Please contact Ms. Olson at ashley.olson@k12.hi.us if you have questions, and for a link to the application. Language exams other than AP tests will be held in March.

## SPORTS SHORTS:

Anyone interested in participating for the JV softball season which will start in the Winter and VARSITY softball season which will start in the Spring please contact Coach Lithe at 808-727-9179. On Wednesday September 28th during lunch, please meet at the gym for an informational meeting.

Cross Country: Congratulations to the following Cross Country Runners who placed this past Saturday's Baldwin Invitational. Girls: 16. Elise Hollingsworth, 28. Haley Mahoe. Boys: 32. Jack Prestage, 34. Dylan Sagon, 48. Camden Fugate, 50. Joa Navarro, 61. Cameron Jones. I mua Lahainaluna!

Breakfast: Yogurt with Granola, Diced Pears, Fresh Fruit. Lunch: Spaghetti with Meat Sauce, Salad, Cucumber, Edamame, Fresh Fruit, Pears, Whole Grain Roll. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: Erland Pahukoa, Mia Palacio, Kaleihi Pali, Zayden Park, Laiton Pascual, Rohn Patry.